

From: Armstrong, Christian [carmstrong@axcera.com]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 11:25 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: FCC File # 0308-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3024]

Transmissions will not be made from 801 Mount Vernon Place, Washington, DC and the reference to this location in our STA should be deleted.

--

Christian Armstrong
Graphic Designer
Axcera
103 Freedom Drive
Lawrence, PA 15055

724-873-8100 ext. 220
724-873-8105 fax
mailto:carmstrong@axcera.com
www.axcera.com

***** E-mail Confidentiality Statement *****

Both the sender of this message and AXCERA, LLC, intend and insist that this message be used exclusively by the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, and/or confidential, subject to confidential treatment and/or covered by a Non-Disclosure or similar agreement or understanding. Therefore, this electronic message is protected from unauthorized use or disclosure under applicable law. Disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or the use of its contents, is not authorized and is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this transmission in error, then please immediately notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

> From: OET Generic account <oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov>
> Date: Mon, 10 May 2004 10:57:25 -0400 (EDT)
> To: carmstrong@axcera.com
> Subject: FCC File # 0308-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3024]
>
> Dear Mr. Christian Armstrong:
>
> Pursuant to our telephone conversation on May 10, 2004, please verify
> that transmissions will not be made from 801 Mount Vernon Place,
> Washington, DC and that the reference to this location should be
> deleted.
>
> Confirmation Number: EL14491
> jkenney@fcc.gov
> =====
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
> requested information within 30 days of 05/10/2004 may result in
> application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the
> filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.
>

> DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for
> your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your
> response via the Internet at
> https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html
>
>